Adrian Fernandez

CONTACT

Address

5970 W 13th Avenue Hialeah, FL 33012

Phone

(305) 793-7377

Email

afwebs23@gmail.com

Portfolio

www.adrianfernandez.me

SKILLS

HTML / CSS

.

Javascript

 \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ

Photoshop

.

Illustrator

 \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ

XD - Prototype

• • • • •

Premiere Pro

 \bullet \bullet \circ \circ

After Effects

• • • • •

Final Cut Pro

 \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ

Figma - Wireframing

• • • •

Visual Studio Code

• • • • •

WordPress / Joomla

• • • •

HOBBIES

Photography

Traveling

Collecting Comics

Mountain Biking

LANGUAGES

Spanish

• • • • •

English

• • • •

PROFILE

Full Stack Web Developer with a passion for web applications. Adept in all stages of the web development and design process. 5+ years experience in the core foundation elements such as HTML 5, CSS, and JavaScript. Equipped with a BS in Computer Information Technology.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Front-End Web Developer, CAS Auto / CAS Miami

Miami Lakes, FL

Delivering duty-free new vehicles worldwide since 1985

casauto.com | casmiami.com | carbrain.com

March 2019 - Present

- 1. Generate, edit, publish, and share daily content (original text, images, or HTML).
- 2. Create and manage brand awareness and online reputation.
- Collaborate with the marketing team to create responsive landing pages, launch new features while ensuring SEO best practices.
- 4. Manage, update and maintain the website global inventory.
- 5. Crossed trained as a Junior IT Support.

• Web Designer, Gluego

Doral, FL

Event Production, Brand Activation, and Photo Booth Rentals

gluego.com | miamieventphotobooth.com | bocaeventphotobooth.com | orlandoeventphotobooth.com | 180photoactivation.com | miamiheadshotphotos.com

January 2017 - March 2019

- 1. Designed, build, and maintained 20+ websites.
- Created landing pages and videos for multiple clients including, Macy's, Bacardi, Sony, Pepsi, and NCL Cruise Line.
- Edited hundreds of raw video footage and audio using Final Cut Pro to produce promotional videos for brands and events.

• Web Developer / IT Support, Kauffman Insurance Group

Coral Springs, FL

Health, Medicare, Life and Dental Insurance

kauffmanins.com

July 2015 - January 2017

- 1. Created and designed logos, websites, and print materials.
- Designed and coded landing pages with the marketing team for Google Ads.
- 3. Managed social media accounts.
- 4. Setup desktop computers and provided IT support for users.

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Science in Information Technology

Florida International University Graduated - July 2020

CERTIFICATION

Responsive Web Design | FreeCodeCamp

freecodecamp.org

300/hr Course

June 2021